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• “The Capital Works Management 
Framework (CWMF) is a structure 
that has been developed to deliver 
the Government’s objectives in 
relation to public sector 
construction procurement reform. 
It consists of a suite of best 
practice guidance, standard 
contracts and generic template 
documents that form four pillars 
that support the Framework”

Introducing ICMS to the Irish Market.
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Overview of CWMF
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The Construction Policy Unit of the Office of Government 
Procurement have the responsibility of supporting the Irish 
Construction Sector when they engage with the CWMF.
Team of 9 people manage the CWMF which has 4 Pillars:

Pillar 1: PWC’s -11 Contract types, supported by,
20 Model Forms, 9 ITT’s, 13 Form of Tenders and Schedules, Authorised Bonding Business, 
Arbitration Rules, Weather Events, Information note on GDPR.

Pillar 2: Conditions of Engagement
2 Standard Conditions of Engagement, 6 Model Forms, 4 ITT’s (Services), 2 Form of Tenders 
and Schedules (Services), Arbitration Rules, Information note on GDPR.

Pillar 3: Cost Planning/ Control and Suitability Assessment
6 Standard forms for Cost Planning and Control, 6 Suitability Assessment Questionnaire's

Pillar 4: Guidance Notes and Glossary
28 Guidance Notes, 1 Glossary, 

Totals: 103 Documents – 1000’s of pages of Guidance Notes

Overview of CWMF
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Overview of CWMF
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11 standard forms of contract.

Building
Civil engineering
Minor works
Small works
Investigation
Frameworks
Early collaboration
Term maintenance and refurbishment.



• Procurement is a complex process engaging Clients, End Users, Administrators, Technical 
Professionals, Works Contractors, Suppliers, Construction Specialists, and Facility 
Managers

• Public Spending Code, CWMF Rules, Government Initiatives
• Government, Construction 2020(2014), A Strategy for a Renewed Construction 

Sector.
• GCCC Position Paper (2017), BIM-Adoption-Strategy-Statement-of-Intent, CPP 01/17
• National Bim Council (2017), Roadmap to Digital Transition For Ireland’s Construction 

Industry 2018-2021 

Government policy objectives from CWMF: 
• Cost certainty at tender award stage 
• Better value for money (VFM), and 
• More efficient delivery of public works projects 

Overview of CWMF
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Cost planning and control in the CWMF

• Standard templates are available from the OGP for the various stages of 
project life cycle.

• Outline cost plan
• Detailed cost plan
• Tender cost analysis
• Analysis of outturn costs

All templates are prepared using the National Standard of Building Elements and Cost Control 
Procedures (NSBE)
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National Standard of Cost Control Procedures
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1970 – Need for 
standardised cost 
control procedures 
identified by 
Government & 
stakeholders

1973 – Second edition 
published taking 
account of 
international 
developments in SfB
classification system.

1993 – Third (and final 
edition) –
acknowledging 
establishment of 
national data bank of 
construction costs.



International Construction Cost Measurement Standard

• ICMS is a global standard for benchmarking and reporting of 
construction project cost and covers both capital and whole life costing 
while providing a way of presenting costs in a consistent format.

• In effect ICMS is exactly what Irish Public Sector wants but with the 
addition of being  a global solution.
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Why should Ireland use ICMS?

• Economic Considerations – large dependency on construction activity

• Foreign Direct Investment (FDI)

• International comparisons

• Outdated system (NSBE) currently in use which relates to building works
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Introducing ICMS to the Irish Market.

• SCSI mandate (workshops, user manuals, mapping, etc.)

• What about the Public Sector?
• Pillar 3 of the CWMF
• Stakeholder engagement with GCCC members
• Review/Compare ICMS with current cost reporting templates and requirements.
• Present proposal to the GCCC.
• Define the introduction period (phasing). 

11



Introducing ICMS to the Irish Market.

• What about Government?
• Public spending code and reporting?
• €9bn for Capital Expenditure in 2021 

• Pilot programme
• RICS/BCIS operating a pilot programme for international cost reporting
• Irish Government has committed to the pilot.
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Looking to the future

How can the introduction of ICMS add value to Public Works Contracts?

• Allow for the establishment of a cross departmental cost database

• Provide access to global costs for comparison at varying levels of detail.

• Provide established sectorial attributes for non standard projects

• Aid in the digitalisation of PWC supporting documents.

• Expand the CWMF to include Asset Life Cycle rather than just the 
Project Life Cycle 
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